KINGS BAY CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

P.O. BOX F-42792 • FREEPORT, BAHAMAS • PHONE: 242.352.2588

kingsbaycondo@yahoo.com
DATE:  
TO:  Manager
FROM:  
UNIT:   
RE:  ______  POOL PARTY
This is to advise you that I will have a pool party on _____________________, ___________________, from 
                                                                                                                                                                  DAY                                                         DATE   
____________ to ______________.  There will be approximately __________________ persons attending.  


TIME
TIME
                                                                                                            # OF PERSONS                      
We remain in compliance with pool rules and regulations.
________________________________________

OWNER’S/TENANT’S SIGNATURE

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING POOL RULES WHICH IS ALSO LOCATED AT EACH POOL.

If you are planning any parties around the pool area you must notify the office at least twenty-four hours in advance of party taking place.  We have to be careful not to overcrowd the facilities that others also enjoy.  
As a reminder, Owners/Tenants MUST accompany their guests at the pools and be in attendance at all times while they are using the pools.  Failure to do so may result in unknown persons, not registered at Kings Bay’s office, being asked to leave or escorted off property by police.  This is for Owners’ and Tenants’ security and protection.  Please comply.

· Children under 12 years of age MUST be accompanied by an adult

· No running around pool area
· Bicycles, skateboards, wheeled toys or Frisbees are not allowed in the pool area

· No food, glasses or bottles allowed in the pool area

· No dogs or cats allowed in pool area

· Pool furniture must not be removed from pool deck
· Pool use is for owners, tenants and guests of either

· Bathers swim at their own risk

· Pool hours: 8:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.
Best Regards,
	
	Management



Cc: Board of Directors
